KELLER Mollx A

From: Molly Keller via Smartsheet <user@smartsheet.com>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Molly Keller

Subject: GLIDE WATER ASSOCIATION, 41-00326

Think twice before clicking on links or opening attachments. This email came from outside our organization and might
not be safe. If you are not expecting an attachment, contact the sender before opening it.

GLIDE WATER ASSOCIATION, 41-00326

2019 Annual Summary Report (ASR)

Row 1

Primary
Entered
Data Online

Water System
Name

GLIDE WATER ASSOCIATION, 41-00326
ASR Contact Curtis Pine

Email Address glidewaterassociation@gmail.com

Contact Phone 541-496-3614

Number
Resident.ial 452
Connections
High Hazard

. 12
Connections
Other
Connections 62
Enabling Yes

Authority



Revised
Enabling
Authority

CCCS Name -
Large system
only

CCCS
Information -
Large system
only

CCCsS Cert # -
Large system
only

CCCS Phone -
Large system
only

CCCS Email -
Large system
only

Written BFP
program plan?
- Large system
only

BFPP - list of
high hazards -
Large system
only

BFPP -
Procedure -
Large system
only

BFPP Notify
Water User -
Large system
only

BFPP - Type of
Protection -
Large system
only

BFPP -
Corrective
Action - Large
system only

No

Curtis Pine

Water System Employee, or

6434

5418172942

glidewaterassociation@gmail.com

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes



BFPP - Current
records - Large Yes
system only

BFPP - Public
Education -
Large system
only

Yes

Do you have
RP?

Yes
RP - How Many 116
RP - Tested 113

RP - Passed 110

RP - Failed 11
% Tested 97%
RP -

Comments

Do you have
any DC?

Yes
DC - How Many 81
DC - Tested 80
DC - Passed 78
DC - Failed 4

DC -
Comments

Do you have
any PVBs?

PVB - How
Many

PVB - Tested
PVB - Passed
PVB - Failed

PVB -
Comments



I certify

View in Smartsheet
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